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Design and Access / Heritage Statement
The Lamb and Flag,
33 Rose Street,
WC2E 9EB

Listed Building — Grade Il
List Entry: 1265122

The Lamb and Flag Public House G.V. Il Public house. c.1688 or early C.18 carcase.

The front was rebuilt in 1958. With a Red brick front, stock brick rear but with probably
original plum coloured brick to remains of closet wing, the main roof is of slate with lower
areas of flat roofs to the rear. Convincing early C.19 style elevation. Three storeys and attic
in old slate roof. Two windows wide.

The Ground floor has wooden pilastered public house front with a central window flanked by
double doors, under entablature-fascia and to the right is a passage entry to Lazenby Court.

Recessed glazing bar sashes to upper floors under flat gauged arches with keystones.
Parapet with coping. Rear wall retains part of original closet wing and the open passage to
Lazenby Court on the pub side has framed and weatherboarded facing probably late C.18 or
early C.19.

Site background and Use.

The very first mention of a pub on this site is in 1772, when it was known as The Coopers
Arms (the name changed to The Lamb & Flag in 1833).

The building's brickwork is circa 1958 and conceals what may be an early 18th century
frame of a house, replacing the original one built in 1638.

The pub acquired a reputation in the early nineteenth century for staging bare-knuckle prize
fights, earning it the nickname 'The Bucket of Blood,' and the alleyway beside the pub was
the scene of an attack on the poet John Dryden in 1679 by thugs hired by John Wilmot, 2nd
Earl of Rochester, with whom he had a long-standing conflict.

The Interior is of a simple nature in design, with little evidence of its early C17 or early C18 it
has had C19 / C20 alterations and decoration but retains part of a dog leg staircase and
some plain panelling on ground and first floors.

The Design Proposal:

The First-floor trading space is predominantly used as a Dining room and thereby in the heat
of Summer is less populated due to heat build-up.

To improve the viability of the site during the summer months Fullers propose to install Air
Conditioning Units to this area and thereby improve the Customer experience especially for
the foreign tourists, who have come to expect this.

The proposal involves installing two wall mounted units, fixed by plug and screw at high level
above the picture rail, to be the least intrusive position within the room and to have the least
impact on the Heritage Asset. Ideally, from the Installers recommendations it would be best



JACKDAW

Design

situated above the fireplace on the chimney breast in one of the situations, however it is felt
to be less detrimental to the character of the room by situating in the recess to the left.

A photomontage has been incorporated to show the areas proposed along with a plan and
elevation of each area.

These units will be linked to a condenser sited outside the Kitchen on a flat roof area as
shown on the photomontage, plans and elevations.

Access.

The proposal has no bearing or interference with the existing Access.

Conclusion.

This proposal seeks to secure the optimum viable operation of the site during the summer
without significant harm to the existing building and thereby help sustain this Building asset.
In this instance if is felt that paragraph 134 of NPPF is particularly appropriate here:

"Where a development proposal will lead to less than substantial harm to the significance of
a designed heritage asset, this harm should be weighed against the public benefits of the
proposal including securing its optimum viable use.”



